RCCAC MONTHLY MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES March 5, 2025

- Call to Order at 6:30 pm
 - Pledge of Allegiance Ken Michael
 - Ken corrected a common mistake used while saying the Pledge. There is no comma (pause) in "One Nation under God"
- Welcome/Guests
 - o Jeff Ratliffe
 - o John and Bev Gaudette visiting from Michigan
- Under the Weather
- Birthdays
 - Jim Barret, Larry Braasch, Steve Bromley, Dave Chick, Carl Curtis, Charlie Halm, Carlo Tozi, Jack Vasques, Marcia Latimer, Rebecca Kin, Candida Martin, Judy Nolte, Cheryl Piazza, Gayle Walgren, Bob Campbell
- Reports
 - Last Month's Meeting Minutes
 - Paul Jones motioned to approve as written. Seconded. Passed
 - Treasurer's Report Tami Fowler
 - Club account:
 - Starting balance \$3147.02
 - Addition \$58.00
 - Addition \$440.00
 - Ending Balance \$3164.02
 - Car Show account:
 - Beginning Balance \$19,264.83
 - Ending Balance \$19,264.833
 - Paul Jones Motioned to approve. Seconded. Passed.
 - Car Show Charity Vote
 - Sam Schwalm passed a ballot to each person with the 23 charities nominated this year and last year. Each person present could vote for 16. Volunteers (Mary Fox and her guests) tabulated the results. There was a tie between Deuker Ranch and The Fan Club for 16th place. The Fan Club one by Majority. The Charities receiving money this year are Aspire Arizona Foundation, Fan Club, Humane Society of Central Arizona, Katie's Closet, New Beginnings, Payson Christian Clinic, Payson Helping Payson, Payson Senior Center, Payson Warming Center, Pine-Strawberry Food Bank, Pine-Strawberry Senior Affairs Foundation (SCAF), Rim Country Literacy Program, St. Vincent DePaul Food Bank, Time Out Shelter, Tonto Search and Rescue, Veterans Helping Veterans

• Activities

- Friday March 5 is the monthly dinner at Culvers at 4:30
- The Monthly Movie is Saturday March 6 at 10 am at the Sawmill Theater. The movie is "Rulebreakers 17". \$8.00 admission includes a small drink and a small popcorn.
- The March Activity is on Monday March 17. We will celebrate St. Patrick's Day with lunch at "That Brewery" in Pine. We will meet at 11:00 am in the Quality Inn parking lot. We will leave at 11:10 and enjoy lunch at 11:30. Mary and John Cailey are the hosts. A sign up sheet is being passed
- Women on Wheels enjoy breakfast at Bosa's every Thursday Morning
- Waffle Wednesday is every Wednesday at 6:30 am at Tiny's

 Chuck Marinak announced the Saturday March 15 American Legion Post 147 is hosting a St. Patrick's Day dinner and celebration at the Matazal Casino. Proceeds will help support "Vets helping Vets". There is a live band and an auction. The doors open at 5:00 pm. The cost is \$40.00 and is all you can eat. Chuck has tickets for sale tonight

• Car Show Update

- Jim Lewin polled the group to see if they would like to have a hat for sale in merchandise. By Consensus the group said no
- Deb Schwalm presented two designs for this year's tee shirt design. One was a Postage Stamp and one was a Checkered Flag design. A majority voted for the Checkered Flag Design. Blue and Grey are the color choices. Grey was the choice by the majority. A big thanks to Deb for doing this project.
- Project of the Month
 - Tim Walgren presented his project of a restoration on a 1962 Belaire 2 Door Sedan
- Info From the President
 - o Tonight is the last night for renewing Membership
- Old Business
- New Business
 - Dave Pattino has cars for sale. He want to sell a 1998 Ford Econoline Duly Pickup, a 2009
 Nissan Cube and possibly sell a 1959 Ford Edsel made into a Ranchero
 - Mary Cailey announced due to a club member getting ticketed, that they are starting to enforce that law that prohibits driving in the left lane on a highway except when passing
 - Dave Pattino announced that Arizona is testing digital vehicle license plates controlled by the Motor Vehicle Department. He explained how the license plates will work.
- How About a Laugh
 - The following Members told a joke: Tim Walgren, Dave Pattino and Chuck Marinak
- 50/50
 - The \$57.00 pot was won by Dayton Hickson.
- Adjournment
 - Mary Fox moved to adjourn. Seconded. Passed.
 - The meeting adjourned at 7:25 pm